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Hextall Eva

From:
Sent: 02 July 2021 11:56
To: '
Subject: Ealing Boston Road funding reallocation change request
Attachments: Proposal for widening East Acton-chiswick pinch-point at end of Mansell Road W3; 02072021 

Change request LSP Boston Road scheme.xlsx

Hi   
 
Please see attached change request for reallocation of funding from Boston Road to Acton-Chiswick 
scheme in order to make couple of improvements.  
 

, so could you please let  know if you need any further information? 
 

 Also, and I spoke to  yesterday about doing some surveys on 
Fisher’s Lane and Uxbridge Road. Since there is still some money left (£26500) is there a chance we use 
this to fund at least one of the surveys? Could you please speak to John about this next week? 
 
Regards,  
 

 
Principal Sponsor - Cycling | Investment Delivery Planning 
Phone:  
4th Floor, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NJ |  

 
 




